

julien wiesel

machine learning & digital transformation - 12 years of experience



about

French, born 6/30/1982

9 rue Erard 75012
Paris, France
+33 7 86 86 40 28

julien.wiesel@gmail.com

languages

French ●●●●●
English ●●●●○
German ●●○○○
Japanese ●○○○○

programming

Scala ★★★★★
Python ★★★★★
Java ★★★★★
Javascript ★★☆☆☆

ML libraries

Keras, Sklearn,
Tensorflow, XgBoost,
Dialogflow

clouds

Amazon Web Services
Google Cloud Platform

interests

coding, scuba diving,
game of go, saxophone
player, international
travel

summary

For 12 years, I've been helping CIOs from various sectors transform their IT departments and successfully complete their strategic projects within the digital shift. I now deliver machine learning projects to enhance performance & generate new business.

experience

2017 - now **Freelance consultant**

Delivering machine learning projects & consulting services to enhance performance & generate new business

2005 - 2017 **Capgemini Consulting**

Business & Technology Innovation

Managing consultant : responsible of the delivery & business relationship of 500k-1M€ projects, involving 3 to 6 consultants.

projects

2017 **Semantic Analysis for IT cost reduction**

Use of disruptive ML algorithms (semantic analysis) to reduce IT support costs by detecting related & recurrent user-reported incidents.

2016 **Thales**

Design of the 2020 IT performance plan on all dimensions : applications, infrastructure, workplace, cloud, organisation, & digital transformation.

2016 **L'Oréal**

EMEA datacenter strategy : estimation of datacenter workload in 2020 taking into account cloud migration (technologies, sourcing, optimization, B-Case).

2015 **Infrastructure management leader**

Merge of 2 infrastructure management organizations : 7000 collabs, definition of the new offer, transformation of salesforces, organization of delivery teams.

2013 - 2014 **Health insurance fund**

Specialization of 10 IT-operations centers, infrastructure consolidation, reinforcement of supervision, implementation of ITIL-based processes.

2011 - 2013 **Pôle emploi** *French employment agency*

Design & implementation of a new 50-people organization focused on the deployment of all IT projects, targeting about 50 000 end-users.

2009 - 2010 **Novalis Taitbout** *French pension fund*

Design of a 150k man-days project for the IT merge of several funds.

2008 - 2009 **Banque Populaire** *2nd biggest French bank*

Centralization & professionalization of IT project ownership.

2006 - 2007 **EDF** *french electricity provider*

IT architecture & reorganization of the financial IT pan.

education

2002 - 2005 **Mines ParisTech**

Master degree in Science & Executive Engineering

Minor: Vision & Mathematical Morphology

Science & management in one of the most selective French Grande Ecole.